
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Roberta Broeker, Interim Director 

573.751.2551 
Fax: 573.751.6555 
1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 001 
Request for Bid 

Williamsburg Septic System Improvements Project 
RFB 9-150602KH 

 
Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is June 2, 2015 2:00 PM Central Time.  Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
_________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:5/26/2015  
 

Question: It appears the curtain drain is not directly connected to the system at any point.  
Is that correct? 

 
Answer: The curtain drain is not to be connected to the system at any point.  The purpose 

of the curtain drain is to direct upgradient groundwater flow around and away 
from the treatment system. 

 
 
Question: Is the contractor responsible for all electric hook-up?  If so, is the electrical 

service to the pump controls to be underground or surface mounted to the 
building? 

 
Answer: The contractor is responsible for all electric hook-up.  The electrical service to the 

controls are to be placed underground. 



 

 

 
Question: Is the contractor to acquire the sewer permit or will the state complete this 

process with the registered sewer contractor information added?  Is the 
contractor to pay for a sewer permit or is the state exempt from this permit 
charge? 

 
Answer: The contractor is responsible to acquire the permit and payment for the permit.  

MoDOT will provide the contractor a tax exempt form. 
 


